
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Jim Gray Geoffrey Reed 
Mayor Acting Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Jim Gray 
  Urban County Council   

  

  
____________________________ 

FROM:   Lawrence B. Weathers 
  Chief of Police 
 

CC:   Geoffrey Reed, Acting Commissioner 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   March 8, 2018 
 

SUBJECT: Tyco SimplexGrinnell – Sale and Installation Agreement 
 

Request 

Authorization to accept the agreement and quote with Tyco Simplex Grinnell.           
 

Why are you requesting? 

This agreement sets forth the terms and conditions, and cost for the installation of a fire sprinkler 

system at the Mounted Police Barn.  The cost of this project includes: 

 Tap fee allowance of $7,500 to K.A.W.C.  

 Furnish and install one (1) PVC fire main from PIV installed by K.A.W.C. to building 

 Furnish and install one (1) fire department connection located on the exterior wall by the 

riser 

 Saw cut, remove and replace asphalt at entry to building 

 Excavation and backfill 

 Furnish and install one (1) dry type sprinkler riser complete with backflow preventer 

 System design is based on NFPA 13 

 All work to be performed during normal SimplexGrinnell business hours 
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $48,010 
 
   
Are the funds budgeted? Yes / 1101-505501-5511-91019 
 
File Number:  - 0295-18 
 

Director: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 
  Lexington Police Department 
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